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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 13th Annual General Meeting of the members of P, N, GADGII & SONS

GARGI COSTUME JEWELLERY PRIVATE LIMITED (FORMERLY XNOWN AS RESONANT CONSULfING

PR|VATE UMITED) (the "company") will be held on Monday, 25rh.luly, 2022 at 02.00 p.m. at Abh ruchi

Mall, s. No 59/1 C, wadgaon (BK), Sinhagad Road, Pune-411041, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial stetements of the Company for the year

ended on 31'rMarch,2022 together with reports of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Amit Yeshwant Modak (olN:00396631), who retires by

rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.
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By order o, the Board oI Directors
For P. N. GADGII- & SONS GARGI COSTUME JEWELLERY PRIVATE LIMITED

(FORMERI.Y KNOWN AS RESONANT CONSUTTING PRIVAT€ I.IMITED)

Place: Pune

Date: 01 07 2022

^ -f'u '{U"{r
Govind Gadgrl

Director I DIN: 00616617
5T6,NCKelkarRoad,

Shaniwar Peth, Opp. KesariWada, Pune-411030

NOTES:

1.

3.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND
VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER,

THE PROXY FORM SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS

THAN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE TIME FIXED EOR THE MEETING,

The detailed address of venue of meeting with route map and nearest landmark is attached
herewith.
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4. The Members are requested to :

a. intimate to the Company changes, if any, in their Re8istered Addresses, if any, at an early

date.
b. quote Ledger Folio nLrmbers in allthe correspondence.

c. bringthecopyof Annual ReporttotheAnnualGeneral MeetinE.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To
The Members

Your Directors present their 13th Annual Report together with the audited annual accounts of the
Company for the year ended 31'r March,2022.

1. Finan.ial Results:
(Amount in Thousands)

(Amt in Rs.)

Particulars For the year

ended 31'r
Match 2022

For the year
ended 31sr

March 2021

Totallncome 59,393.10 N

Total Expenses 44,556.90 N

Profit / (Loss) before Tax 14,836.90 N

Tax Expenses (net) 3,784,10 N

Profit / {Loss) after Tax from
continuing operations

11,052,80 Nit

Profit / (Loss) after Tax from
continuing operations

11,052.80 Nil

Profit / (Loss) after Tax from
discontinued operations

Nit 34.50

Other Comprehensive lncome (17.10) N

Total Comprehensive lncome, Net
ofTax

11,035,70 34.50

2. Operations of the Company and the State of Company's Affair5:

During the year under report, new management started the business of trading a costume jeweliery,

articles of silver and other articles and posted a turnover of Rs 59,393.10(Amt. in '000) and earned a

profit of Rs. 11,O52.80 (Amt. in '000) under the name of "Gar8i" brand.

During the year under report, the Company has invested total Rs. 3,121.00(Amt. in'000) for setting up its
office at S. No. 37h & 37/2 near Lokmat Near Paper, Wadgaon, Khurd, Pune - 411041. Other
Comprehensive lncome amounting to Rs. (17.10) (Amount in'000) is because of re'measurement of
gain/loss on defined plans.



It gives great pleasure to inform that the brand has gained immense response. The Management
is in process to improvise and introduce new designs as per market requirements in order to
expand the business. The Directors are positive to maintain a performance in the current year i e. 2022'

23.

3. chan8e in Nature of business, ifany.

As reponed earlier, during the year under consideration, the new manaBement has entered into the
business of costume jewellery, silver jewellery, fashion jewellery, accessories, perfumes, cosmetics,

herbal products and other thin8s, considering its potential and changed the name of the Company as'P.
N GADG]L & SONS GARGI COSTUME ]EWELLERY PRIVATE LIMITED., and altered the Main ObJects clause

of rts Memorandum in line with the proposed new business activities of the Company.

4. Material changes and commitments if any, arlecting the Financial Position of the Company which
have occurred between theend oI the financialyear ofthe Company to which the FinancialStatements
relate and the date orthe Report

No material chanBes have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Companv to which the
financial statements relate and the date of the report.

5, Details o, Significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals lmpacting
the Going Concern Status and Company's operations in future.

There are no orders whether si8nificant, material or otherwise, passed by the regulators, courts or
tribunals impactinE the BoinB concern statusofthe Company and its operations in future.

6, Reserves

It is not proposed to transfer any amount to any Reserve (s).

7, Dividend

The Directors do not recommend any dividend in view of need of conservation of resources.

8. Directo6/ Key Mana8erial Personnel

First Directors are not liable to retire by rotation as per Article No 35 of the Articles of the Company

DurinB the year under consideration, the Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Govind Vishwanath Gadgrl
(DlNr 00615617) and Mr. Aditya Amit Modak (DlN: 09237633) asanAddirional Non-Erecutve Director
with effect from 26rh July, 2021 and their appointments have also been confirmed by the members in the
Annual General Meeting held on 31i August 2021 on receipt of notices under section 160 of the
Cornpanies Act,2013. Also, Mr. Amit Yeshwant Modak (DtN:00396631) appointed as Non,Executive
Director in the Annual General Meeting held on 31'r August 2021 on receipt of notices under section 160
of the Companies Act, 2013.



Except above, there is no change in the constitution of the Board of 0ire€tors of the Company durinB the
financial year 2021 22. The Company has not appointed any Key Managerial personnel in the absence of
applicability of such requirements.

9, Number oI Meetings olthe Board oI Directors

Dur ng the financial year 2021'22, the Board of Directors met 9 times detailed as under.

Dates on which Eoard Meetings were
held

TotalStrength ofthe
Board

No. of Directors present

7s/04/2O2't 2 2

26101/2027 2 2

31/07 /2027 4 2

04l08/2021 4 2

09108/2021 4 4

26108/2027

23109/2021 l
3

3

7s/71/2027
14/03/2022

Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings:

Name ofthe Directors No of Board Meetings
attended

No of Board meetlngs held

Sh. csh Sharad Baea tkar 6 9

Vishwas Vasant Eokil 6 9
* 6ovind Vishwanath Gadsil 5 7

# Amit Yeshwant Modak 3 3

'Aditya Amit Modak 5 l

*Aditya Amit Modak and Govind Vishwanath GadSil appointed as Additional Dlrector w e f 26 07 2021
6Amit Yeshwant Modak appointed as Oirector we.f. 31 08 2021

10. Directors' Responsibility Statement:

ln accordance with the provisions of Section 134 (3) (c) & (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors
state as under:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
jud8ments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
ttate of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;



(c) the directors had taken proper and suffic ent care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the directors had laid down internal flnancial controls to be followed by the company and such

internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively, The company rs a non

listed entity; and

(, the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

11. Annual Return

As per the Companies (ManaBement and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2020 dated 28th August,

2020,the Annual Return is being placed on the website of the Company SarSibypnB com

12. Conservation of Energy, Technoloty Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and out8o.

There s nothing to be reported with respect to conservation of ener8y, technology absorption and
foreiSn exchan8e earnings and outgo as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 ofThe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

13. Particulars of Contracts or ArranSements with Related Parti€s under section 188

The Company has entered into contracts / arrangements / transactions with the related parties during
the financial year 2021-22, which were on arms length basis and were in the ordinary course of busine5s
and not qualify as material transactions except one transaction which is materlal in nature the disclosure
wlth respect to this transaction is given in Form AOC 2 which is attached as Anne)(ure A.

14. Particulars of loans, Guarantees or lnvestments under s€ction 186

During the year, your Company has not advanced any loan, given any guarantee or made investments,
attracting the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

15. Deposits

During the year under report, your Company has not accepted any deposit from the public or other
e igible entities.

The details of the unsecured loan accepted from the Directors and which were outstanding as on
31.03.2022 are as followsi

Name of Directors /
Relative of Director

Outstanding

1.4.2021

Repayment
during
01,04.2021
to

(Amount in thousands)
(Amt. in Rs.)

OutstandinS
as on
31.3.2022

Addition
during
01.o4.2021
to



31.03.2022 3!.O3.2022
Mr Govind Vishwanath
6adsil

0 44,071.00 0 44,Ot 7_40

Mrs. Renu Govind Gadeil 0 9,021.00 0 9,021.00

Mr. Vishwas Vasant Eokil 18.00 0 0 18.00

Mr Shaiesh Bagaitkar 18.00 0 0 18.00

16. Corporate So.ial Responsibility (CSR)

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder pertaining to CSR

are not applicable to the Company for the financial yeat 2O2l-22.

17. Name of Companies which have become or ceased to be it's Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or
Associate Companies during the year

No companies have become or ceased to become Subsidiaries/ loint Ventures/ Associate companiet
durinB the year and hence this clause is not applicable.

18. Performance and Financial position of each oI the Subsidiaries. Associates and Joint Venture
Companies included in the Consolidated Financial Statement

As the Company doesn't have Subsidiary/ies/ Joint Ventures/ Asrociates Companies as on March 31'1,

2022, the clause reBardinB reporting of pe(ormance and finan€ial position thereof is not app icab e.

19. Statutory A ud itors

'l he members in the 12th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company held on 31st Augun 2021 have

appointed M/s l(handelwalJain & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Pune (Firm Reg. No 139253W) to
hold the office till the conclusion of the AGM of the Company, to be held n the year 2026 for lhe
financial year ending 31 March 2026. The Auditors have confirmed their eligibrlity to contrnue as the
Auditors of the Company.

20. Particulars of the employees

The information required under Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act 2013, read with Rule 5 (2) the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,2014 as amended is not
appllcable.

21. Cost Records

ln pursuance of Section 148 (1) of the Cornpanies Act, 2013, the Company is not required to maintain
cost records as specified by the Central Government.

22. Compliance oI Secretarial Standards

The Company has complied with the applicable SecretarialStandards

23. Risk Management Policy



Every business is subject to risks, uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from
those contemplated. The Company is aware of all these risk factors and has accordingly formulated
various policies and procedures to face the challenges ahead. The Company has such policy in place since

its inception and is under regular improvements. Various risks such as financial risk5 arising out of
operations, risk arising out of disputes; increased competition in the sectors/areas ln which we op€rale;

business conditions in the markets in which we operate, our ability to compete successfu ly ett. and

other risks, have been identified and taken into account while formulatinB policies. The Directors are

beinE trained and educated on various risks and mitigation thereof. Periodic reviews are also being taken

to improve the same.

24. lnternal Financial Control

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control commensurate with the si2e and

nature of business. The Company's lnternal financial controls are adequate and operate effectively and

ensure orderly and efficient conduct of its business includinB adherence to its policies,safeguard its

assets, prevent and detect frauds and errors, maintain accuracy and completeness of its accountlng
records and further enable it in timely preparation of reliable financial information.

25. Cases under Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)

Act, 2013

The number of cases filed, if any and their disposel under this Act is NlL.

26. Acknowledgements

The Board appreciates the confidence reposed by the members in the existing as well as new

management of the company.

FOR AND ON AIHAI.F OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OT

P. N. GADGIL & SONS 6ARGI COSTUME JEWELLERY PRIVATE LIMITED
(TORMERI,Y KNOWN AS RESONANT CONSUTTING PRIVATE TIMITED)

Dater 01-07-2022

Govind Vishwanath Gadgil
DIN:00515517
Director
576, N C Kelkar Road, Shaniwar
Peth Opp Kesari Wada, Pune
411030

-,[ v .],UUV1I N ,L' \\.'^
Amit Y.shwrnt Modek
DrN:oo39L63r
Director
65 lndira NaBar C.H.S, Yashada

Deccan Gymkhana,
Erandawane Pune 411004
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Reg. Office:S. No 37l1&3712nearLokmatNearPaper,Wadsaon,Khurd,Pune-411041

Emailldiceo.pngs@gmal.com ContaclNo.:+919881735232 Websiter gargibypng.com

ANNEXURE A TO THE REPORT OF DIRECTORS P. N. GADGIL & SON5 GARGI COSTUME JEWELLERY PRIVATE L;MIIED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315I MARCH 2022

Form No, AOC-2

Form for disdosure of particulars of connacts/arrangemenrs entered into by the company with retated part.s
referred to ln sub section (1) of Section 188 of the Companles Act, 2013 includinE certa n arm's tengrh rransaction!

2014)

1. Oetails ofcontracts or arrangements ortransactions not at armrs length basis

The Company has not entered in any transaction durngthe Financial Year 2021-22 which snotatArm,s en8rh

2. Oetaih of material contracts orarrangement ortransactions at arm,s tenSth basit

under third proviso thereto

(Pursuant 1o clause (h) of sub'section (3) of rect on

Datet 01,-07-2022

' '-/u' r

134 of the Act and Rul€ 8(2) of the compan es (Accounts) Rules,

Forand on behalfofthe 86ard of Direciors
OF P. N, GADGIT & SONS GARGI COSIUME JEWELLERY PRIVAIE LIMITEO

(FOAMERI.Y KNOWN AS RESONANT CONSULTING PRIVATE LIMITEDI

'1ilItu
Gadgil

J-
DIN:00616617

576, N C Kelkar Road, Shaniwar
Peth Opp KesariWada, Puoe
411030

\-,
DtN ool9d63r
Director
65 lndira Na8.r C.H S, Yashada
Deccan Gymkhana, Erandawane
Pune 411004

relationship

Salientterms &
Transadion value in Rs, ln

thousands

Oate of

P. N, GADGIL &
SONS LIMITEO

Mr. Govind
Gadgil, Mr. Am t

Modak is CFO of
P. N. Gadgil&
Sons limited

goods

Terms ofTransaction -
1. 82BTransaction
2. Credit period of Payment

- Maximum 5 Months
3. Lump sum Sale Price Fair

Act,2013

NIL

B2B Transaction value for
F.v. 21 22:
Rs.53,815.80/



Khandelwal Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF P.N.GADGIL & SONS GARGI COSTUME JEWELLERY PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standatone financial statements of P.N.Gadgil & Sons Gargi
Costume Jewellery Private Limited (Formerly known as "Resonant Consulting Pvt.Ltd.")
("the Company"), which comprise the Batance Sheet as at March 31,7027, the Statement of Profit
and Loss (inctuding other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and the
Statement of Cash Ftows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant
accounting poticies and other exptanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the standatone
financia[ statements").
ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the exptanations given to us, the
aforesaid standatone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
lndian accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(lndian Accounting Standards) Rutes, 7015, as amended, ("lnd AS") and other accounting
principtes generatty accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,

2077, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash ftows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standatone financial statemernts in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibitities under

those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Standalone financiol stotements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia
(lCAl) together with the independence requirements that are retevant to our audit of the
standatone financial statements under the provisions of the Act arrd the Rutes made thereunder,

and we have futfitted our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements

and the lCAl's Code of Ethics. We betieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standatone financial statements.

Management's Responsibi tity for the Standatone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibte for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these standatone financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financiat position, financial performance, total comprehensive income,

changes in equity and cash ftows of the Company in accordance with the lnd AS and

t.t ftoor, Alankar Cinema Building, Pune - 411001, Maharashtra, lndia. Contact No.: +91 (020)

Email : info@khandelwaljain.com. I Website : www.khandelwaljain'co.in



accounting principles generalty accepted in lndia. This responsibility atso inctudes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregutarities;
setection and application of appropriate accounting poticies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonabte and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controts, that were operating effectivety for ensuring the accuracy and
compteteness of the accounting records, retevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standatone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the standatone financial statements, management is responsibte for assessing the
Company's abitity to continue as a going concern, disctosing, as appticabte, matters retated to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting untess management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no reatistic atternative but to do
so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone FinanciaI Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabte assurance about whether the standatone financial

statements as a whote are free from materia[ misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonabte assurance is a high [eve[ of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs witt atways

detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and

are considered materia[ if, individuatty or in the aggregate, they coutd reasonabty be expected to
inftuence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of theser standatone financial

statements. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise profelssional judgment and

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We atso:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standatone financia[

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive

to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resutting from fraud is
higher than for one resutting from error, as fraud may invotue cottusion, forgery, intentional

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal conrtrol.

. Obtain an understanding of interna[ financial controts retevant to the iaudit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

. Evatuate the appropriateness of accounting poticies used and the reasonabteness of

accounting estimates and retated disctosures made by management.

. Conctude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether il materiat uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's

abitity to continue as a going concern. lf we conctude that a materia[ uncertainty exists, we

are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the retated disctosures in the



standatone financial statements or, if such disctosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conctusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

Evatuate the overatl presentation, structure and content of the standatone financial
statements, including the disctosures, and whether the standatone financia[ statements
represent the undertying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financia[ statements that,
individuatly or in aggregate, makes it probabte that the economic decisions of a

reasonabty knowtedgeable user of the financia[ statements may be inftuenced.

We consider quantitative materiatity and qualitative factors in

ptanning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the resutts of our work;
and

to evatuate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
ptanned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, inctuding any significant
deficiencies in internat control that we identify during our audit.

We atso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have comptied with
retevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to commL.rnicate with them att

retationships and other matters that may reasonabty be thought to bear on our independence, and

where appticabte, retated safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standatr:ne finarrcial statements of the

current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We rjescribe these matters in our

auditor's report untess law or regutation prectudes pubtic disctosure about the matter or when, in
extremety rare circumstances, we determine that a matter shoutd not bel communicated in our

report because the adverse consequences of doing so woutd reasornabty be expected to outweigh

the pubtic interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legaland Regulatory Requirements

This report does not contain a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
'The Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 7070' issued by the Central Government of lndia

in terms of subsection (11) of section 143 of the Act as, in our opinion, and according to the

information and exptanations given to us, the Order is not appticabte in the case of the

(i)

(ii)

1.

ffi
Company



2. As required bySection 143(3) of theAct, based on ourauditwe report that:

a) We have sought and obtained atl the information and exptanations which to the best
of our knowtedge and belief were necessary for the purpose:; of our audit.

b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by taw have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Batance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (inctuding Other
Comprehensive lncome), statement of changes in equity and the Statement of Cash Ftow
deatt with by this Report are in agreement with the retevant books of accounts.

d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid standatone financial statements compty lnd AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rute 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rutes, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31,2027 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disquatified as

on March 31,7027 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act.

f) Since the Company is a sma[[ company, the auditor is exempted from expressing
an opinion with respect to the adequacy of the interna[ financial controts over financial
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controts vide
notification dated June 13,2017.

g) With respect to the other matters to be inctuderd in thr: Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rute 1 1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rutes, 2014, as amended in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to thr: exptanations given to
US:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which woutd impact its
financia[ position.

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts inctuding derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeabte losses.

iii. There has been no detay in transferring amounts, required to be

transferred, to the lnvestor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a)The management has represented that, to the best of its knowtedge and

betief, no funds have been advanced or toaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)

by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, inctuding foreign
entities ("lntermediaries"), with the undersltanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the lntermediary shatl:
- directty or indirectty lend or invest in other persons or entities identified



in any manner whatsoever ("Uttimate Beneficiaries") by or on behatf of
the Company or
- provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behatf of the
U lti mate Beneficiaries.

b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowtedge
and betief, no funds have been received by the Company from any persons
or entities, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shalt:
- directty or indirectly, [end or invest in other persons or entities

identified in any manner whatsoever ("Uttimate Beneficiaries") by or on
behatf of the Funding Party or
- provide any guarantee, security or the tike from or on behatf of the
Uttimate Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonabte and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has

caused us to believe that the representations under subclause (iv) (a) and
(iv) (b) contain any material mis-statement.

The company has neither dectared nor paid any dividend during the year.

For $andelwalJain & Associates
Chartlred Accountants

:'_r"* ffioil *t/

l;.:h:"'
M. No: 031177
UDIN : 2203 1 1 77ALMLNK68 55
Date: 11-06-2022
Place: Pune



l'.\.Gadgil & Sons Gargi ('ostume Jcu'ellcrl l,rivatc Limited
(l-ormerll knol n as "Resonant Consulting Pr,t. l,trl.")
Balance Shect as at llarch 11.2022

Pa rticula rs As at
March fl.2022

As at As atNotes
l\larch 31.2021 April l, 2020

,\SS[,TS

Non-currcnt assets

Propcrti,, plant and etluipment

lntangible asscts

Del'crrsd ta\ assets (net)

Total Non-current assets

Current assets

Inventories

F'inancial asscts

- Other flnancial assets

- Trade receivables
- Cash and cash equivalents
- Other bank balances

Current Tax assets (Net)
Other currenl assets

Total Current assets

Total Assets

EQTIITY AND I-IABILITIES

Equity
Equity Share capital

Other equity

Total Equity

Non-current liabilities
Provisions

Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
Total Non-currcnt liabilities

Current liabilities
Financial habilities

- Bonorvings
- Other financial liabilities
- Trade payables

Total outstanding dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding creditors other than micro and small enterprises

Other current liabilities
Provisions

Current tax liabilities (net)

Total Current liabilities

Total Liabilitics

Total Equity and Liabilities

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe financial statements

l t,t 98.l 0 162.40 127.90

I,l0l 00

36.00

59.90

o.lo
71.321.30 102.J0 I 6{.50

72,1,22.30 102.30 164.50

83.620.40 261.70 292.40

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
P.N.Gadgil & Sons Gargi Costume Jewellery Privatc Limited
CIN: U36 l00PN2009PTC I 33691

5

6

7

8

I
l0
ll

t2

13

t4

l5

2,932.50

633.60

248.20

1.70

3,814.30

68,200.00

9 1 9.50
68 60

6,254 90

4,363 10

60.00

I 89.90

r+ to

l 70

68.00

207.90

r+.to
79,806.1 0 264.70 290.70

83,620.40 264.70 292.10

100.00

I I .098. l0
100.00

62.40
100.00

27.90

l6
17

l8
18

l9
20

21

1,101.00

53,1 28.00

2.182.60

9,490.60

3,s22.80

504.00
548.20

1,9,45. l0

36.00

73.50

55 00

142

As per \ooks of accounrs

For KhLdelwal Jain & Associates

CharterL Accountants

'ilyN.,'*e2s3wi6\f-k-
n":"nt G. Nahar
Partner \

J'n";#.,, \^r..)S-
,t -it lLaal
Directol
DIN:00396631
Place: Pune

Membership No: 031 177

Place : Pune

Date: ll-06-2022

Director
DIN:00616617
Place: Pune

Date .ll-06-20122

<7ne/,_-
Aditye Modak
Director
DIN:09237633
Place: Pune

Date:ll{6-2022 Date: ll-06-2022



l",N.Gadgil & Sons Galgi Costumc.f en,ellerl' l,rivate Limitcd
( t'ormerll knon'n as "Resonant (lonsulting Pvt. l,td.")
Slatement of I'rotit and Loss for the period ended March 31,21122

Amount({ in'000)

Pa rticu la rs Notes
For the year 2021- For the year 2020-

22 2l

R.cvcnus frorn opcrations

C)ther income
-l'rrtal lncome

[):rpc nscs

PLrrchase of Sbck-in-Tradc
('lranges in inventories ol-Stock-in -'l'rade
[:nrploy'ec bencfits expense

Finance cosl
[-t,:p1sa1a,iar and amortization cxpense
(-)ther expenses
-I otal Expenses

Irrofit bcfore tax

'l'ax expense :

Currenl tax

Previous Ycar's tax
Deferred tax charge / (credit)

-Iirtal tax expense

I'rofit aftcr t:rx from continuing operations

I'r'ofit before tax from discontiued operrtions
1 ax Expense:

Current Tax
Deferred tax charge/(cred it)

I'rofit after tax from discontinued operations

Irrofit for the period

()ther Comprehensive lncome (OCI)

Itcms that will not be reclassified to profit or loss :

Re-measurenrenl gain / (loss) on defined benefit plans

Eflect ol incon.re tax

()thcr Comprehensive Income, net of tax

]',otal Comprehensive Income, net of tax

I)arnings per share (EPS) of{10 each from continuing operations :

[iasic and dilutive earnings per equity share

I)arnings per share (EPS) of{10 each liom discontinuing operations :

[lasic and dilutive earnings per equity share

I)arnings per share (EPS) oftl0 each from continuing operations &
d iscontinued operations:
[]asic and dilutive earnings per equity share

1'he accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe financia[ statements

( 17.10)

I I,035.70 3{.50

0.35

0.35

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
P.N.Gadgil & iSons Gargi Costume Jewellery Private Limited
CIN: U36 100P1\{2009PTC I 3369 I

22

23

59,393. I 0

0.70

59,39J.80

24

z5

26

27

28

29

1,02,60s.80

(68,200.00)

2,499.70
198.00

204.90

7,248.50
11.556.90

r 4,836.90

4.0 r 1.70

t4.80
(242.40)

30

30

30

30

30

3.784. t 0

I 1.0s2.80

.-,(pv '-),\N}
Govind Gadgil
Director
DIN: 00616617
Place: Pune

Date: I l-06-2022

40.90

6.40

\-1,^ I S. ---holilr
Amit Nledak Aditya Modak
Director Director
DIN:00396631 DIN:09237633
Place: Pune Place: Pune

Date: ll-06-2022 Date: ll-06-2022

34.S0

I 1.0li2.80 3{.50

30

('.t2.90)

5.80

lll

lll

3l

3l

3l

lr.s per$ooks of accounts

I',or Kh\ndelwal Jain & Associates
(:harteld Accountants

T,y^o:t3e2s3V)\f *l/
rr"i.nf G. Nahar
f';rrtner \
I/embersh\p No: 0l I 177

I'lace : Pune

Date 11-06-2022



P.N.Gadgil & Sons Gargi Costume Jcwellery Private Limited
(Formcrly kno*'n as "Resonant Consulting Pvt. Ltd.r')
Statemcnt of Changes in Equity for the pcriod enrled March 31,21122

A. EQUII'Y SHARE CAPITAL
,\mount({ in '000)

Particulars
As at

Nlarch 31,2022
As at

Nlarch 31,2021
As at

April l, 2020

Opening balance

Changes in equity share capital during the current ycar

l'otal

B. OTHER EQUtl'\',

r 00.00 r00.00 t 00.00

100.00 r 00.00

Amount({ in '000)

Particulars
As at

I\{arch 31,2022
As at

N{arch 31,2021
As at

April 1, 2020

Retaincd Earnings
Opening balance

Profit/(loss) tbr the year

Total

Other Comprchcnsivc Incomc

Rc-measurement gain / (loss) on defined benefit plans

Opening Balance

Transfer during the period

Totat

Total Other Equity

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe financial statements

As per books ofaccounts
For Khandehval Jain & Associates

I I,l 15.20 62.40 27.90

(17.r0)
(r 7.r 0)

I 1,098.10 62..10 27.90

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDireclors of
P.N.Gadgil & Sons Gargi Costume Jervellery Private Limited
CIN: U36l 00PN2009PTC I 3369 I

62.40
I1.052.80

27.90

34.50
37.70
(e.80)

CharteLd Accountants
Firm Re[istration No: 139253W

\.L 6\"\.,
n"j"nlru c. Nahar
Partnerl

Membelship No: 031177

Place: Pune

Date : l1-06-2022

Director
DIN:00616617
Place: Punc
Date : l1-06-2022

Nr*\S
nmit u\aat
Dircctor\
DIN: 00396631

Place: Punc
Date : I l-06-202',1.

--%,ad enz--
Aditya I\Iodak
Director
DIN :09237633

Place: Pune
Date : I l-06-2022

l, r,'tII}''Govind 
Gadgil

100.00



P.N.Gadgil & Sons Gargi Costumr Jcwellerl' Privatc Limited
(F-ornrerll knorvn as "Resonant Consulting Pvt. l,td.")
Cash Florv Statemcnt tbr the prriod ended Nlarch 31,2022

Anrount(t in '000)

I'a rtic u la rs [-or the year 2021-22 l'or the year 2020-21

A. (iash l-lon's fronr Opcrating Activitics
Protlt belbre tax

- liom conlinuing operations

- lionr discontinued operations

Profit before tax
Adjusted for:

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
Amorlization on intangible assets

Finance cost

(Profit)/Loss on sale ofassets

Operating profit before working capital changes
Working capital ad.iustments :

lncrease/(Decrease) in lrade payables

I ncrease/( Decrcasc) in provisions

lncrease/(Decrease) in othcr current liabilities
(lncrease)/Decrease in inventory
(l ncrease)/Decrease in trade receivables
(lncrease)/Decrease in other financial assets

(lncrease)/Decrease in other current assets

Income tax paid

Net cash florvs from / (used in) operating activities (A)

B. Cash Flows from lnvesting Activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of lntangible Assets

Net cash flow from(used in) investing activities (B)

C. Cash flows from [-inancing Activitics
Disbursement / (repayment) of borrowings

Current borrowings

Other fi nancial liabilities
Finance costs

Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C)

r.\et incrcase(decrease) in cash and cash equivale nts (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ofthe year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end ofthe year

Components ofcash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand

Balance with Banks

- on current account

Total cash and cash equivalents

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe financial statements

As per books ofaccounts

For Khandclwal Jain & Associates

(3,771.00)

53,092.00
2,182.60

( l 9s.40)

( r.60)

55,079.20

6,065.00

189.90

6,25{.90 189.90

14.836.90

.{ r,' {tlu
Govind Gadgil
Director
DIN:00616617
Place: Pune

Date: ll-06-2022

40.90

10.9{)

3.3 0

14.20

( 13.60)

(s5 00)

800

(60.60)

(16.40)

( l .60)

( 18.00)

207.90

7.00

182.90

lDirector Director
DIN:00396631 DIN:09237633
Place: Pune Place: Pune

Date: ll-06-2022 Date:11-06-2022

[\f1. t]^ --hnod aL-
.A,mit il{odak Aditya J\lodak

r4,836.90

l 88.50
16.40

195.40

1s.237.20

t2,953.50
t,626.30

s04.00
(68,200.00)

(8.60)

(919.s0)
(4,363. l 0)

(s8,107.40)

(2,073.00)

(4s,213.20)

(3,121 .00)

148.30

6, l 06.60
6,2s4.90 189.90

For and on behalf of the Iloard of Directors of
P.N.Gadgil & Sons Gargi Costume Jewellery Private Limited
CIN: U36 l00PN2009PTC I 33691

Charter& Accountants
Firm Resi\tration No: 139253W

*..L 6
\"

Rajendrf G. Nahar
Partner \
Membership Not 031177

Place : Pune

Date: ll-06-2022



I'.N.Gadgil & Sons Gargi (lostumc,lellellcn Private Linrited
(Formerll kno,u n as "llesonant (lonsulting l,r,t. Ltd.")
Notcs to Financial Statemcnts for thc period cnded NIarch 31,2022

5 PROI'ERT\',PI-ANI' AND E,QT]IPi\IENI'

GROSS BLOCK

Amount({ in '000)
Partirulars t}l|fl::. orriceEquipments computers

Electrical
Total

I nstal lations
As at April l,2020
Additions
Disposals

17.70

17.10

6.t0 23.80

17 -70
As at Nlarch 31,2021
Additions
Disposals

1,535.30 387.40
6.10

96r.00 237.30
6.t0

3,1 21.00

As at March 31,2022

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

I,535.30 387.40 967.00 231.30 3,127.1 0

Amount({ in '000)
Particulars Furniture &

Ollicc Louipments
F ixtu res

Computers
Electrical

I nstallations
'l'otal

As at April 1, 2020
Depreciation expense

Accumulated Depreciation on Disposals

As at March 31,2021
Depreciation expense

Accumulated Depreciation on Disposals
As at March 31,2022

NET BLOCK

16.00

16 00

6.10 22.1$

16.00

57.70 23.90
6. l0

103.20 3.70
6.10

188.50

57.10 23.90 109.30 3.70 191.60

Amount(t in '000)
Particulars t:|]lil.]u 

orriceEquipmenrs
! ixtures

Computers
fllectrical

I nstallations
Total

As at April I, 2020

As at March 31,2021
As at March 31,2022

1.70

1,477 .60 363.50 857.80 233.60

1.70

2,932.50



I'.N.Gadgil & Sons Cargi Oostumc Jove llery Private Limited
(Formerly know'n as "Rcsonant Oonsulting Pvt. Lkl.")
Notes to Financial Statemcnts for the period ended Nlarch 31,21122

INTANGIBLE ASSE,TS

Particulars r\mount({ in '000)

GROSS BLOCK

As at April l,2020
Additions during the period

Disposals during the period
As at March 31,2021
Additions during the period

Disposals during thc period

As at Nlarch 31,2022

AMORTIZATION
As at April l, 2020
Amortization for the period

Amortization on disposals

As at March 31,2021
Amortization for the period

Amortization on disposals

As at N{arch 3l 2022

NET BLOCK
As at April I, 2020
As at March 31,2021
As at March 31 2022

DEFERRED TAX (NET)

(a) Net Deferred tax (Asset) / Liability:
The balance comprises temporary differences attributable to:

650.00

650.00

16.40

16.40

o::.oo

Amount({ in '000)

Particu lars
As at

March 31,2022
As at ,{s at

l\larch 31,2021 April l,2020

Property, plant and equipment
Current Investments
Deferred Tax Liability

Gratuity
Others

Deferred Tax Asset

Deferred Tax (Asset) / Liability (net)

(b) Reconciliation of deferred tax (net):

44.40

44.40

292.60

292.60

(218.20)

Particulars
As at

March 31,2022
As at

March 31, 2021

tn
at

April 1,2020

Opening Balance (Asset) / Liability
Tax (income)/expense during the year recognised

in Statement of Profit and Loss

Tax (income)/expense during the year recognised

in OCI

Closing balance (Asset) / Liability

(242.40\

(s.80)

(248.201



P.l,l.Gadgil & Sons Gargi Costumr JeBellery Priyate Limited
(Formerly known as "Resonant Consulting Pvt. Ltd.r')
Notes to Financial Statements fol the period ended Nlarch 31,2022

]3 INVENTORIES Amount({ iD '(X)0)

Particulars
As at

March 11,2022
As at

lllarch 31,2021
As at

April t, 2020

Finished Goods*

Total Inyentories
*t'ultrad ul lrtu'ar rtf co.st und ttat rtuli.tuhlc yaluc ott thc hu.tis o/ llatuil pricc aathod

68,200.00

68,200.00

', OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS Amount(t in 'gfi))

Particu lars
As at

Ntarch 31,2022
As at

Nlarch 31,2021
As at

April 1,2020

CT]RRENT
Other Rcccivables

I(] TRADT] RECT],IVABLES

9 I 9.50

919.50

Amount(t in '000)

Pa rticula rs
As at

Ntarch 31,2022
As at

March 31,2021
As at

April l,2020

Trade Receivables*

- Secured, considered good

- Unsecured, considered good

- Significant increase in credit risk
- Credit Impaired

Less: Allowance for doubtful debts

Total Trade Receivables

Trade Receivables ageing schedule
As at trlarch 3l

68.60 (r0.00 68.00

68.60 60.00 68.00

Outstanding for following Deriods from due date of

As at March 31,2022

ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - 
rvhich have significant increase in credit risk

iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit

iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - considered

Trade Receivables - rvhich have si!;nificant increase in credit risk

As at Nlarch 31,2021

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered

ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables 
-rvhich 

have significant increase in credit risk

Trade Receivables - 
credit

iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - 
considered

v) Dispuled Trade Receivables - rvltich have siglnificant increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables 
- 

credit

ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - u'hich have significant increase in credil risk

iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit

v) Disputed Trade Receivables - 
which have significant increase in credit risk



P.N.Gadgil & Sons Gargi Costume Jewellery Private Limited
(Formerly known as "Resonant Consulting Pvt. Ltd.")
Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended March 31,2022

11 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Amount({ in '000)

Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021 April 1,2020

Balances with banks

- on current accounts

Cash in hand

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

12 OTHERCURRENTASSETS

6,106.60

r 48.30
182.90

7.00

205.90

2.00
6,254.90 189.90 207.90

Aruuuttt(\, lrr

Particulars
As at

March 31,2022
As at As at

March 31,2021 April 1,2020

Advances to Staff
Advance to Creditors
Other Receivables

Prepaid Expenses

Input Tax Credit (GST)

Mat Credit Receivable
Total Other Current Assets

l 10.50

914.40

1.80

162.90

3,173.50

14.80 14.80
4,363.10 14.80 14.80



)P.N.Gadgil & Sons Gargi (lostume Jewcllcry Private Limited
l'Formerl] knou'n as "Resonant Consulting Pvt. Ltd.")
l\otes to Financial Statcments for the period ended lllarch 31,2022

13 SHARE CAPITAL

Amount({ in '000)

Pa rticula rs As at
Nlarch 31. 2022

As at
I\larch 31,2021

As at
April l,2020

EQI.]ITY SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized share capital
1,00,00,000 Equity shares ofRs l0 each (Earlier 10,000 shares

ofRs. l0 each)

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
10,000 equity shares ofRs l0 each

Reconciliation of number of shares

Authorized share capital
Opening
Closing

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up

Opening balance

Add: Issued during the period

Less:Bought Back during the period
Total

10.000 00 100.00 100.00

I 00.00

100 00
1,00,000.00

100.00

100.00

I 00.00
r 00.00

I 00.00

I 00.00

100.00
100.00

100 00

100 00 100 00 100 00

b. Terms and rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class ofequity shares having face value ofRs.10 per share . Each holder ofequity shares is entitled to one vote per

share. In the event of liquidation of the company , the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

c. Details ofshareholders holding more than 5%o share in the Company (No. ofshares)

Particulars
As at

March 31,2022
As at As at

Ntarch 31,2021 April l,2020
Govind Gadgil

Renu Cadgil

Shailesh Bhagaitkar

Vaishali Bhagaitkar

Vishwas Bokil
Smita Bokil

d. Details ofshareholders holding more than 57o

4,997
4,997

I

I

I

I

share in the Company (7o shareholding)

2,50;
2,500
1,800

3,200

2,500
2,s00
1,800

3,200

Pa rticulars
As at

March 31. 2022
As at

I\larch 31, 2021

As at
April l,2020

Govind Gadgil

Renu Gadgil

Shailesh Bhagaitkar

Vaishali Bhagaitkar

Vishwas Bokil
Smita Bokil

49.97%

49.97%

0.0t%
0.01%
0.0r%
0.01%

25.00Y.

25.00Yo

18.00%
32.00%

25.W.
25.$U/o
18.Offlo

32.Wo

of Promoters
Shares held by promotcrs at the end ofthe year

Promoter name No. of Shares Toof total shares
7o Change during the
vefl r

l. Govind Cadgil 4.997.00 49.97o/o 100.00%

2. Renu Gadeil 4.997.00 49.97o/o 100.00%



I'.N.Grdgil & Sons (iargi (lostunrc,lencllcrl l'rivatc l,imitcd
(Formerll' knorr n as "llesonant (lonsulting l,r,t. l.td.")

i\ot{:s to l.'inancial Statcments for the prriod ended Nlarch 31,2$22

l{ o'fitE,R EQtrtTY
Anrount(t in '000)

Particulrrs As at
Nlarch 31, 2022

As at .\s at
Nlarch 31,2021 April 1.2020

i. Retained earnings

Opening balance
Profit lbr the year

Total

Other Comprehensive Income
Re-measurement gain / (loss) on defined benefit plans

Opening Balance

Transfer during the period

Total

Total Other Equity

15 PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

62.40
l 1,052.80

27.90

34.50
37.70
(e.80)

I I,l 15.20

(17.10)

62.10 27.90

(17.10)

r 1.098. t 0 62.10 27.90

Amount(t in '000)

Particulars
As at

March 31,2022
As at

NIarch 31,2021
As at

April l,2020

Non-Current
- Gratuity payable

Total Long Term Provisions
Current
- Gratuity payable

Total Short Term Provisions

BORROWINGS

1,101.00

I. t 01.00

38.70

t6

38.70

Particulars
As at

March 31,2022
As at

Nlarch 31, 2021

As at
April 1,2020

CURRENT
Loan repayable on demand

I7 OTHER FINANCIAL I,IABILITIES

53,128.00 36.00 36.00

53,128.00 36.00 36.00

Particulars
As at

N{arch 31,2022
As at

March 31,2021
As at

April 1,2020

Salary Payable

Other Payables

18 TRADEPAYABLES

r52.70

2,029.90

2.182.60

Pa rtic ula rs
As at

March 31,2022
As at

March 31,2021
As at

April l,2020

Trade payables*

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small

enterprises

Total outstanding creditors other than micro and small

enterprises

Total Trade Payables
* Refer Note 4I on Outstanding dues to micro, small and

(MSMED), 2006.

9,490.60

3,s22.80 5().90 73.50



l),N.Gadgil & Sons Gargi Costume Jewellerv Private [,imited
(l'ormerly known as "Resonant (lonsulting Pvt. Ltd.")
Itiotes to l'inancial Statcmetrts for the period ended Nlarch 31,2022

Trade Payables aging schedulc
As at March 31 2022

from due date of

from due date of

As at NIarch 31,2020

19 OTHER CTIRRENT LIABILITIES
Amount(T in '000)

Pa rticula rs
As at

March 31.2022
As at

March 31,2021
As at

Anril 1.2020

Advance from Customers

Statutory dues payable

Other Payables

20 PROVISIONS

343. l0
160 90

50,1.00

Amount({ in '000)

Particula rs
As at As at As at

Nlarch 31,2022 Nlarch 31, 2021 April l,2020

(a) Provision for employee benefits(Refer Note No. I 3)
(b) Others

21 Currcnt Tax Liabilities (net)

3 8.70

509.50

548.20

55.00

55.00

Amount({ in '000)

Pa rtic u Ia rs
As at

March 31,2022
As at

March 31,2021
As at

April l,2020

Provision for Tax
Less: Advance Tax Paid

Less: TDS/TCS Receivable

4,01 I .70

(2,000.00)
(66.60)

u:

1.945.1 0 6.40



P.I{.(iadgil & Sons Gargi Costume Jewellery Private Limited
(Formerly knorl'n as "Resonant Consulting Pvt. Ltd.")
N0tes to Financial Statements lbr the period ended March 31,2022

22 REVENT]E FRONT OPERATIONS

.4mrrunt({ in '000)

I'articu la rs
For the year 2021- For the year 2020-

22 2t

Sale of Goods

2I OTHER INCOME

59.393. l 0

59.393. I 0

Amrrunt(t in '000)

Particu la rs
For the year 2021- For the year 2020-

22 2t

Interest on Advances to Employees

:!4 PURCHASE OF STOCK.IN-TRADE

0.70
0.70

Amount(t in '000)

Particulars
For the year 2021- For the year 2020-

22 2l

Purchase

- ofTraded Goods

- Packaging Matcrials

:!5 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF STOCK-IN -TRADE

1,00,316.60

2,289.20

1,02,605.80

Amrount({ in '000)

Particula rs
For the year 2021- For the year 2020-

22 2t

Inventories at the beginning ofthe year

Inventories at the end of the year

Net (increase) / decrease

26 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

68,200.00

Amount(t in '000)

Particulars
For the y'ear 2021- F-or the y'ear 2020-

22 2t

Salaries and bonus

Contribution to provident fund and other funds

Staffwelfare expenses

Gratuity expense

Leave Encashment

1,772.t0
160.70

101.30

197.20

268.40

2.499.70



P.N.Gadgil & Sons Gargi Costume Jewellery Private Limited
(Fornrerly known as "Resonant Consulting Pvt. Ltd.")
Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended March 31,2022

27 FINANCE COST

Amount({ in '000)

Particulars
For the year 2021- For the year 2020-

22 2t

Interest expense

- on borrowings
Others

- Bank commission charges

I 95.40

2.60

r 98.00

28 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE
Amount({ in '000)

Particulars
For the year 2021- For the year 2020-

22 2r

Depreciation on Tangible assets

Amortization on intangible assets

29 OTHEREXPENSES

r 88.50

16.40

204.90

Amount(t in '000)

Particulars
For the year 2021- For the year 2020-

22 2t

Advertisement expenses

Legal and professional Fees

Repairs and maintenance

Sales promotion

Freight and octroi charges

Communication expenses

Printing and Stationery
Subsription and Membership fees

Miscellaneous expenses

Auditor's Remuneration
Commission
Credit Card Commission
House Keeping
Travelling Expenses

Roc Fees

Auditors remuneration
- Statutory audit
- Tax audit
- Other services

4,6s7.00
354.90

83.50

189.90

139.20

15.90

208.50

28.30

40.90

150.00

18.50

171.90

92.80

r5.r0
I ,082. I 0

7,218.50

100.00

50.00

5.90

150.00 5.90



P.N.Cadgil & Sons Gargi Costume Jewellery Private Limited
(Fornrerly known as I'Resonant Consulting Pvt. Ltd.")
Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended March 31,2022

30 Income Tax Expense

_ 
(a) Income tax expensc Amount({ in '000)

Pa rticula rs
For the year 2021- For the year 2020.

22 2t
In Statement of Profit and Loss :

Current income tax:
Current income tax charge

Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal oftemporary differences

Income tax expense reported in the Statement ofProfit and Loss

ln Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) :

Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year:
Net loss/(gain) on actuarial gains and losses

Income tax charged to OCI

Particulars

4,026.50

(242.40)

6.40

3,784.1 0 6.40

(5.80)
(s.80)

30 (b) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's domestic tax rate:
Amount(t in '000)

For the year 2021- For the year 2020-
22 2t

Accounting Profit before tax
Continuing operations

Discontinued operations

Statutory Tax rate (7o)

Tax at statutory tax rate

Inadmissible as per lncome Tax

Depreciation impact
Provision for Gratuity

Other admissible expenses

Losses available for offsetting against taxable income

Relating to originating and reversal o1'temporary difference

MAT Credit of Previous Years Written off
Tax as per Normal income tax rate
Tax as per MAT @15.6 

o

Tax expense recognised during the vear(Higher of above)

Effective Tax Rate

Particulars

14,836.90

40.90

r 4,836.90
25.17o/o

3,734.20

272.30

(44.40)
49._60

(242.40)

14.80

40.90
26.000h

r 0.60

to.qol
(7.80)

3,784.10 1.90

6.40

:t,784.10
25.50"

6.40

15.65"h

(c) The Company previously paid Tax at the rate of 26oh(effective). But for current year the company has

opted to pay tax as per section I 158 AA of Income Tax Act,l 961 i.e. @ 25.1687o(effective).

3I EARNINGSPERSHARE

---8rer.Isr-999)--
For the yrear 2021- For the year 2020-

22:, 2l

Basic and Diluted Earnings per share :

Profit after tax from continuing operations

Profit after tax from discontinued operations

Profit after tax from continuing & discontinued operations

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

Basic and Diluted EPS from continuing operations (t)
Basic and Diluted EPS from discontinued operations ({)
Basic and Diluted EPS from continuing & discontinued operations

I 1,052.80

I 1,052.80

l,00,000
,,]

34.5;
34.50

1,00,000

0.35

0.3s111



2.1

P.N.Gadgil & Sons Gargi Costume Jewellery Private Limited
(Formerly known as "Resonant Consulting Pvt. Ltd.")

Notes to Financial Statements

1. Corporate Information

P.N.Gadgil & Sons Gargi Costume Jewellery Private Limited (the "Clompany") (formerly known as

Resonant Consulting Pvt. Ltd,) is a private limited company incorporated under the provisions of the

Companies Act,2013, as amended CIN No.U36l00PN2009PTCl3369l. The registered office of the

Company is located S. No. 37ll &3712, Near Lokmat New Paper, Waclgaon, Khurd, Pune - 41 1041.

During the year the Company has started the business of trading in costume jewelry, articles of silver
and other articles.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

Statement of compliance
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standard ("lnd AS") notified under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,20l5 and

Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Amendnrent Rules, 2016 read with section 133 of the

Companies Act,2013.

Up to the year ended March 31,2021, the Company had prepared and presented its financial statements

in accordance with the requirements of previous Generally Accepted l\ccounting Principles (GAAP).

which includes Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Stirndards) Rules, 2006. These are

the Company's first Ind AS financialstatements. The date of transitionLis April 1,2021.The company

has voluntarily adopted Ind As. Refer note 3 for the details of first-time adoption exemptions availed

by the Company.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention except

for certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) that are measured at fair

value as required by relevant Ind AS.

The Financial Statements have been prepared by the management as a going concem on the basis of
relevant Ind AS that are effective as on the balance sheet date and using presentation and disclosure

requirements of Division II of Schedule III of Companies Act.20l3.

'l 1



Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the FinanciaLl Statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and

assumptions that affr:ct the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the

accompanying disclosures, ancl the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial

statements. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the difference between the actual

results and the estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/materialize.

Es t im ate s and as s umpl ions

The key assumptions; concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the

reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its

assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the Financial Statements were prepared.

Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Cornpany. Such changes are

reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Fqir value measurement o/ /inancial instrumenls

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be

measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation

techniques. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where

this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Judgments include
considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about

these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

Taxes

Current taxes are recognized at tax rates (tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting

date and the amount of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amoultt expected to be paid or
received after considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes.

Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can

be recognized, based upon the ,likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future
tax planning strategies.

Defned benefit plans

The cost of the defined benelit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are

determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that
may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate;
future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its
long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.



Determination of cash generating units for impairment analysis

As part of its impairment assessment for non-financial assets (i.e. property ,plant and equipment),the
management needs to identify Cash Generating Units i.e. lowest group of assets that generate cash flows
which are independent of those from other assets. Considering the nature of its assets, operations and

administrative structure , the management has defined all assets put together as a single Cash Generating
Unit.

2.2 Summary of Significant accounting policies

(a) Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabitities in the Balance Sheet based on current and non-current
classification"

An asset is classified as current when it is:
I Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle
. Held primarily for the purpose of trading
. Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period" or

' Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at

least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when it is:
. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

' It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

' There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after

the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets and their realization in cash and cash

equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

(b) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the Financial Statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the

primary economic environment in which the entity operates ('the functional currency'). The Financial

Statements are presented in the Indian currency (lNR), which is the Company's functional and

presentation currency.



(c) Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts includes revenue with customers for sale of goods. Revenue from contracts

with customers is recognized r.r,hen control of the goods and services are transferred to the customer at

an amount that reflects the consideration to which the company expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods and serv'ices. To recognize revenues, we apply the following five step approach:
( l) ldentify the contrilct with a customer,

(2) ldentify the performance ob,ligations in the contract,
(3) Determine the transaction price,

(4) Allocate the transaction prir:e to the performance obligations in the contract, and
(5) Recognize revenues when a performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the ebonomic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made.
Revenue is measured, at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duty. The specific recognition criteria
described below must also be ntet before revenue is recognized.

Sale o/ goods

The Con-rpany satisfies a performance obligation at a point in time and recognizes revenue when the
performance obligation is satisfied and control as per Ind AS I l5 is transferred to the customer. Revenue
is recognised upon transfer of control of promised goods to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange forthose goods. The controlof the
goods is transferred on delivery, of goods to the customer.

Goods and Service I'ax (CST) (as applicable) are not received by the Company on its own account.
Rather, it is tax collected on belhalf of the govemment. Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue.

Interesl income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued
on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable.

For all financial instruments measured at amortized cost, interest income is recorded using the effective
interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rztte that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts
over the expected lif'e of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net
canying amount of the financial asset or liability.

Dividends

Revenue is recognized when the Company's right to receive the payment is established, which is
generally when shareholders approve the dividend.



(d) Taxes

Taxes comprise cunent income tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that
are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Currenl. income tax relating to items
recognised outside profit or loss is recognised either in other comprehensive income or in equity.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subjectto interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differerrces, except:

. When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability
in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the tirne of the transaction, affects neither

the accounting profit nor the taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets (including MAT credit entitlement, if any) are recognised for all deductible

temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses if any. Deferred

tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against

which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax crredits and unused tax

losses can be utilized, except:

. When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises frorn the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a businr:ss combination and, at the time

ofthe transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year

when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted

or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

At each reporting date the Company re-assesses unrecognised defr:rred tax assets. It recogntses

unrecognised deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become probable that sufficient future taxable

income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporling date. 'Ihe Company writes-

down the carrying amount of deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient

future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax asse't can be realized.

g



Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised either in other

comprehensive income or in eqr.rity.

Defened tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity

and the same taxation authority.

GST puicl on acquisition o/ assets or on incurring expenses

Expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of Goods and Service Tax (GST) paid except:

When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation

authority, in which case, thr: tax paid is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or

as part of the expense item, as applicable

When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included.

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of
receivables or payables respectively.

(e) Property, plant and equipment

Property, Plant and frquipmenl are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. The r:ost comprises purchase price, bonowing costs if capitalization criteria
are rret, cost of replacing part of the Property, Plant and Equipment and directly attributable cost of
bringing the asset to its workirrg condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are

deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Capital work in progress is statr:d at cost less impairment, if any. It includes cost of property, plant and
equipment under instiallation / r,rnder development as at the balance sheet date.

The Company identifies and dr:termines cost of each component / part of the asset separately, if the
component I parihave a cost which is significant to the total cost of the assets and has useful life that is
materially different li'orn that ollthe remaining asset.

When significant parts of Property, Plant and Equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the
Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and
rnaintenance costs are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future, economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses
arising from de-recognition of tangible assets are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
for the period during which the asset is derecognised.

Property, Plant and Equipment were carried in the balance sheet prepared under previous GAAP as at
March 31,2021. The Company has elected to regard such carrying amount as deemed cost at the date
of transition i.e. Apri) 01,2021.

Depreciation on property, plan,t and equipment

Depreciable arnount lor assets is the cost of an asset,
residual value.

for cost, less its estimated



The company depreciates property,. plant and equipment over the estimated useful life prescribed in
Schedule II to the 2013 Act on a straight line basis from the date assets are ready for intended use.

Under this method, the estimated useful lives, as specified in Schedule ll of the Companies Act,20l3
are as follows:

Block of Assets

Office Equipment

Fumiture and Fixtures

Electrical Installations
Computers

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on

recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less

impairment losses, if any.

Useful Life
Considered (SLM)

5 Years

l0 Years

l0 Years

3 Years

initial recognition at cost. Following initial
accumulated amortization and accumulated

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are

reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted prospectively, ifappropriate.

(f)

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the

Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

Amortization of intangi b I es

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as l0 years, and the same shall be amortized on a

straight-line basis over its useful life.

(g) Investment Properties

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaclion costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated

impairment loss, if any.

The fair value of the investment property is disclosed in the notes. Fair values are determined based on

an annual evaluation performed by the management.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when they are

permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount o1 the asset is recognised in profit

or loss in the period of de-recognition.



(h) Borrowings

Bonowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are

subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs)

and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the

effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction

costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In

this case, the fee is defened until the draw down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is
probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a prepayment for
liquidity services and amortised over the period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is

discharged. cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability
that has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-

cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other gains/(losses).

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer

settlement of the liability for at least l2 months after the reporting period.

(i) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs includes interest and ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of
borrowings.

Borrowing costs directly attriLrutable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a sLlbstantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as

a part ofthe cost ofthe respective asset until such time that the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

Borrowing cost is calculated as per the Effective Interest Rate (ElR) method. It is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial liability
or a shorter period. where appropriate, to the amortized cost of a financial liability after considering all
the contractual terrns olthe flrrancial instrument.

fi) Leases

The determination ol'rvhether an arrangement is, or contains a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use ofa specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to
use the asset or assets, even if t,hat right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Were the Company ,is the lesst:e

a) Lessees are required to initially recognize a lease liability for the obligation to make lease
payments and a right-of-use asset for the right to use the underlying asset for the lease term.

b) The lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments to be made over
the lease term. Lessees accrete the lease liability.
ref'lect lease payments made.

and reduce the liability to



c) The right-of-use asset is initially measured at the amounLt of the lease liability" adjusted

for lease prepayments, lease incentives received, the lessee's initial direct costs (e.g..

commissions) and an estimate of restoration, removal and dismantling costs. The related right
of-use asset is depreciated in accordance with the depreciation requirernents of Ind AS l6
Property, Plant and Equipment.

d) For lessees that depreciate the righrof-use asset on a straight-line basis, the aggregate of
interest expense on the lease liability and depreciation ofthe right-of-use asset generally results
in higher total periodic expense in the earlier periods of a lease.

e) Lessee's re-measure the lease liability upon the occurrence of certain events (e.g., change in

the lease term, change in variable rents based on an index or rate), which is generally recognized
as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset.

f) Leases having maturity period of less than I years have not been considered Ind AS I l6 and

their expense is separately disclosed in Profit & Loss A/c.

g) Ind AS ll6 is not considered to leases having low value and their expense is separately

disclosed in Profit & Loss A/c.

h) The company has entered into lease agreement with the lessors to avail rental services of
their shops.

i) Appropriate disclosures of Ind AS l6 is made as the leases meet the criterion of PPE as

per the said Ind AS.

j) There is no sub-leasing & sale and lease back transaction entered into 1cy the company as on

31" March,2022

(k) Inventories

lnventory is valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Inventory of the Company includes stock

physically present at its sale counters.

Cost of inventories comprises of all costs of purchase and, other duties and taxes (other than those

subsequently recoverable from tax authorities), costs of conversion and all other costs incurred in

bringing the inventory to its present location and condition.

Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less estimated costs of
completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

(l) Impairment of tangible and Intangible assets

Company reviews the carrying amountsAt the end of each reporting period, the
intangible assets to determine whether

of its tangible and

have suffered an

p*Q"\,

aks
there is any indi that those assets



impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assets is estimated in order
to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the

recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit to which the assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise
they are allocated to the smallest gioup of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent
allocation basis can be identified.
Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset

for which estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.
If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is estimated to be less than its canying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss.
When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash generating
unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset (or cash generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of impairment loss is
recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss,

(m) Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result

of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required

to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax

rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the

increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. Provisions are

reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the cunent best management estimates.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be

confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the

control of the Company, or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an

outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. A
contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognised

because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognise a contingent liability but
discloses its existence in the Financial Statements.

Contingent assets are assessed continually to ensure that developments are appropriately reflected in
the Financial Statements. If it has become virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will
arise, the asset and the related income are recognised in the Financial Statements of the period in which
the change occurs. If an inflow of economic benefits has become probable, an entity discloses the
contingent asset.

(n) Retirement and other employee benefits

S hor I -l erm o b I i gat i ons

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly
within I 2 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are the
amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are term employee benefits are recognised



(o)

in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the related servic,e is rendered. The liabilities are
presented as current liability in the Balance Sheet.

P o s t - emp I oym e nt ob I i ga ti ons

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
(a) defined contribution plans such as provident fund and
(b) defined benefit plans such as gratuity

. Defined contribution plans - Provident fund

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contnibution scheme. The Company
recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee
renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the
period end date exceeds the contribution already paid, the dellcit payable to the scherne is

recognised as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. lf the contribution already
paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the period end date, then excess is

recognised as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in
future payment or a cash refund.

. Defined benefit plans - Gratuity obligations

Retirement benefit in the form of gratuity is a defined benefil scheme. Gratuity liability of
employees is accounted for on the basis of actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method at the

close of the period.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability, are recognised immediately in

the Balance Sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through other

comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Re-measurernents are not reclassified to

profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit

obligation. The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as

an expense in the statement of profit and loss:

. Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on

curtailments and non-routine settlements; and

o Net interest expense or income.

Discontinued operations and non-current assets held for sale

Discontinued operation is a component of the Company that has been disposed of or classified as held

for sale and represents a major line of business.

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount is intended

to be recovered principally through a sale (rather than through cont:inuing use) when the asset (or

disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its present conditior-r subject only to terms that are

usual and customary for sale of such asset (or disposal group) and thr: sale is highly probable and is

expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification.



Non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale are measured at lower of their carrying

amount and fair value less costs to sell.

(p) Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial

liability or equity irrstrumetrt o1'another entity.

Financial assets

Init i a I r e c o gTtit i on and me as ur e'men I

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded

at fair value through profit or lo:;s, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial

asset.

Sub s equent n'teasurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in the following categories:

. Debt instruments at amorti:led cost

o Debt instruments. derivatives and equity instruments at fair value throLrgh profit or loss (FVTPL)

. Equity instruments, Debt irrstruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

(FVTOCT)

. Debt inslrtrruents al umorli:ed cosl

A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of th,: asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments

of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, rsuch financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using

the effective interest rate (ElR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any

discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR

amortization is included in finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising
from irnpainxent are recognised in the profit or loss.

t Debt inslrumenl at FIT,TOCI

A 'debt instrument' is class;ified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:
a) The objective of the bursiness model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and

selling the financial asslets, and

b) The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI.



Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each

reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognised in the other comprehensive
income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals

and foreign exchange gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss. On derecognition of the asset,

cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to P&L. Interest
earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

. Debt instrument at FWPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the

criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as at FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.
In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, wlrich otherwise meets
amortized costorFVTOCl criteria, as at FVTPL. However, sr"rch election is allowed only if doing
so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as 'accounting
mismatch').

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes

recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

. Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS l09 "Financial Instruments" are measured at fair value"

The Company may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income

subsequent changes in the fair value in case of equity investments which are not held for trading.

The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made

on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then illlfair value changes

on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognised in the OCI. There is no recycling of the

amounts from OCI to statemenl of profit and loss. even on sale: of investment. However. the

Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measur,ed at fair value with all changes

recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Reclassification

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After
initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and

financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if
there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Cha.nges to the business model are

expected to be infrequent.

De-recognilion

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a grou,p of similar financial

assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e., removed from the Company's baLlance sheet) when:

. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or



. The Company has transf-erred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an

obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third parly under a

'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks

and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all

the risks and rewards ofthe asset. but has transferred control ofthe asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a

pass{hrough arrangement, it e'valuates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of
ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially allof the risks and rewards of the

asset, nor transf-erred control o1'the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to

the extent of the Company's continr-ring involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an

associated liability. The transf-erred asset and the associated tiability are measured on a basis that reflects

the rights and obligations that tlhe Company has retained.

ContinLring involvement that takes the fonn of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the

lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the

Company could be required to repay.

For the purpose of transition to lnd AS, the Company has applied derecognition requirements of
financial assets and financial lialbilities prospectively for transactions occurring on or after the transition

date.

Impairmenl

The Cornpany assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets

carried at amortized cost. The impairrnent methodology applied depends on whether there has been a

significant increase in credit risk.

ii. Financialliabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and

payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities inclr"rde trade and other payables and loans and borrowings and

other fi nancial liabilities.

Sub s eq uenl meas uremenl

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

o Financial liabilities al amorlised cost



Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured

at amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial
liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are detennined based on the effective
interest method. The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments.

o Financial liabilities atfair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading
and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fllir value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered

into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as

defined by Ind AS 109.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are

designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if tlie criteria in Ind AS 109 are

satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own

credit risk is recognised in OCI. These gains/ losses are not subsequently transferred to Profit &
Loss" However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other

changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled

or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on

substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an

exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liabilitv ilnd the recognition of
a new liabiliry. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit
or loss.

iii. Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amc,unts and there is an intention to

settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities sinrultaneously,.

(q) Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, investments in mutual funds and equity shares

at fair value at each reporting date.



Fair value is the price that woul,C be received to selI an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly

transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based

on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

r In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability"

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would

use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best

interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to

generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another

market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valualion techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which

sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and

rninimizing the use o1'unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Financial Statements are

categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is

significant to the fair value mea.surement as a whole:

Level I -This hierar<:hy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes
listed equity instruments, exchange traded funds and mutual funds that have quoted price. The fair value
of all equity instruments which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at

the reporling period. The mutual funds are valued using the closing Net Assets Value (NAV). NAV
represents the price at which the issuer will issue further units and will redeem such units of mutual
lund to and lrorn the investors.

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 - If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument
is inclLrded in level 3.

There are no transfers between levels I and 2 during the period. The Company's policy is to recognise
transfers into and transfers out rcf fair value hierarchy level as at the end of reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
on the basis of the nature, charaLcteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value

hierarchy as explained above.

(r) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand. For the purpose of
the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist and short-term deposits ofthree



months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, net of outstanding bank

overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash managernent.

The Statementof Cash Flows has been prepared underthe "lndirect Method" as set out in the Ind AS -
7 on Statement of Cash Flow as notified under Companies (Accounts) Itules, 201 5.

(s) Earnings per share

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit forthe period attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding;during the period.

For the purpose ofcalculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of alldilutive potentialequity shares. Dilutive potentialequity
Shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the year, unless issued at a later date. In computing
diluted eamings per share, only potential equity shares that are dilutive and that either reduces eamings
per share or increases loss per share are included.

(t) Dividends
Final dividends on shares are recorded as liability on the date ofapproval by the shareholders and the

interim dividends are recognised as liability on the date of declaration by the Company's Board of
Directors.

3.1 Transition to Ind AS :

These are the Company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS notified under
the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. The adoptir:n of Ind r\S was carried out in
accordance with Ind AS l0l -'First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards' using transition
date as April I ,2021.

lnd AS l0l requires that all Ind AS be consistently and retrospectively aprplied for fjscal years presented.

The Company has prepared Opening Balance Sheet on the transition date and subsequent financials
based on the accounting policies set out in Note-2.

In preparing these financials, the Company has availed exemption in the transition from previous GAAP
to Ind AS in accordance with Ind AS l0l for Property, plant and equiprnent and intangible assets rvere

carried in the balance sheet prepared under previous GAAP as at March 31,2(\21. The Company has

elected to regard such carrying amount as deemed cost at the date of transition i.e. April 01. 202L

3.2 First-time Ind AS adoption reconciliation:

There are no significant differences arising on account of transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS.

4. Recent Pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate affairs("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards

under Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to tirne. On March 23,2022.

MCA amended the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,2022,applicable from

April I "t,2022, as below.



IND AS 103 - Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendments sper:ify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the

icientifiable assets accluired and liabilities assumed mllst meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in

the Conceptr-ral Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual

Framework) issLred by lnstitute ,of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These changes

do not significantly change the requirements of lnd ASl03. The company does not expect the

amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

IND AS l6 - Proceeds before intended use

The amendments mairrly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and

equipment amounts received from selling items produced while the company is preparing the asset for
its intended use. Instead, an entity will recognize such sales proceeds and related cost in profit or loss.

The Cornpany does not expect the amendments to have any impact in its recognition of its property,

plant and equipments irr its financial statements.

IND AS 37 - Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specil'y that the'cost of fulfilling'a contract comprises the'costs that relate directly
to the contract'. Costs that relale directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that
contracts. The amendrnent is essentially a clarification and the Company does not expect the amendment
to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

IND AS 109 -Annual Improrrements to Ind As (2021)

The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the'10 percent'test of Ind AS
109 in assessing whLether to <lerecognize a financial liability. The Company does not expect the
amendment to have any signifir:ant impact in its financial statements.

IND AS 106 - Annual Improvements to Ind As (2021)

The amendments renxove the illustration of the reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor
in order to resolve any potentia.l confusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives that might arise
because of how lease: incentives were described in that illustration. The company does not expect the
amendments to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

32. There are no contingent liabilities to the company as at the balance sheet date, except as otherwise
disclosed.

33. In the opinion of Boilrd of Directors all assets other than fixed assets are at approximately of the value
stated, if realized in the ordinary collrse of business. The provision for depreciation and for all known
liabilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary.



34. Other Regularity Information:

Analytical Ratio

Ratio Numerator Denominator Current
Year

Previous
Year

o//o
Varianc

e

Reason
for

Varianc
e

(a) Current
Ratio

Current Assets Current Liabilities
r .l 190 2.587 5 -57% *

(b) Debt-
Equity
Ratio

Debt
Shareholder's

Funds 4.7444 0.2217 2040% *

(c) Debt
Service

Coverage
Ratio

Net Profit after
Tax*Non
Operating

expenses like
Depreciation,am
ortization,etc*
Interest*Other
Adjustments

like loss on sale
of Fixed Assets

Interest *
Installments

58.6136 0.0000 *

(d) Return
on Equity

Ratio

Net Profit after
Tax

Average
Shareholder's

Funds

1.9458 0.2377 719% {<

(e)
Inventory
turnover

ratio

Cost of Goods
Sold

Average Inventory 1.0090 0.0000
*

(f) Trade
Receivable
s turnover

ratio

Total Sales Average Accounts
Receivable

923.6874 0.937s 98427o/o

)B

(g) Trade
payables
turnover

ratio

Total Purchases Average Accounts
Payable

I 5.6970 0.0000
*

(h) Net
capital

turnover
ratio

Turnover
(Revenue from

Operations)
Average Working

Capital

13.7370 0.4158 3204% *

(i) Net
profit ratio Net Profit after

Tax
Net Sales 0.1 86 I 0.5750 -68% *

O Return
on Capital
employed

Earning Before
Interest and

Taxes

Capital Employed
(Tangible Net

Worth + Total Debt
* Deferred Tax

Liability)

1.1654

\aln,c )

0.2061 465.34
%

*

t't
e
o
Y,t
\
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(k) Return
on

investment

Income
generated from
invested funds

Average invested
funds in treasury

investments

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

*

* - During the year, the company cliscontinr-red its previous business of Legal profession and has starled

a new venture of trading in costume jer.velry. afticles of silver and other arlicles. Therefore, the ratios

are rrot comparable with previous year.

35. Defined benefit plans

Gratuity:

The Comparry has an unfunded defined benefit gratuity plan. The Company provides for gratuity for its
entployees as per Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous service for a period

of 5 years or more are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity is payable on retirement/termination
of the employee's last drawn basic salary per month multiplied for the completed number of years of
service. The Cornpany makes provision of such gratuity liability in the books of accounts on the basis

of actuarial valuation as per the projected unit credit method.

Risk analysis

o Actuarial Risk

It is the risk that benefits will cost more than expected. This can arise due to one of the following
reasons:

Adverse Salary Growth Experience: Salary hikes that are higher than the assumed salary escalation

will result into an increase in obligation at a rate that is higher than expected.

Variability in mortality rates: If actual mortality rates are higher than assumed mortality rate

assumption then the Gratuity benefits will be paid earlier than expected. Since there is no condition

of vesting on the death benefit, the acceleration of cash flow will lead to an actuarial loss or gain

depending on the relative values of the assumed salary growth and discount rate.

Variability in withdrawal rates: If actual withdrawal rates are higher than assumed withdrawal rate

assumption then the Gratuity benefits will be paid earlier than expected. The impact of this will
depend on whether the benefits are vested as at the resignation date.

. Liquidity Risk

Employees with high salaries and long durations or those higher in hierarchy, accumulate

significant level of benefits. [f some of such employees resign/retire from the Company there can

be strain on the cash flows.

o Market Risk

Market risk is a collective tr:rm for risks that are related to the changes and fluctuations of the

financial markets. One actuarial assumption that has a material effect is the discount

$EE

Je

discount rate reflects the time value of money. An increase in discount rate leads to



Defined Benefit Obligation of the plan benefits and vice versa. This assumption depends on the

yields on the corporate/governrnent bonds and hence the valuation of liability is exposed to
fluctuations in the yields as at the valuation date.

Legislative Risk

Legislative risk is the risk of increase in the plan liabilities due to change in the

legislation/regulation. The government may amend the Payment of Gratuity Act thus requiring the

companies to pay higher benefits to the employees. This will directly affect the present value of the

Defined Benefit Obligation and the same will have to be recognised immediately in the year when

any such amendment is effective.

The following table summarizes the components of net benefit expense recognised in the statement of
profit and loss and the amounts recognised in the balance sheet for the gratuity plan:

Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

Particulars

Current service cost

Net interest expense
Net benefit expense recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss

Amount({ in '000)

For the year For the year ended

ended March 31, March 31,2020
2021

Amount recognised in the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI):

Particulars

Measurement during the period
due to:

Actuarial (gain) / loss arising
from change in financial
assumptions

Actuarial (gain) / loss arising
from change in demographic
assumptions

Actuarial (gain) / loss arising on

account of experience changes

Total Re-measurement
cosU(credit) for the period
recognised in OCI

For the year
ended March 31,

2022

130.60

66.60

197.20

For the year
ended March 31,

2022

22.90

22.90

For the year
ended March 31,

2021

For the year
ended March 31,

2020
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Changes in defined benefit obligation over the period are as follows:

Particulars

Fair value of defined benefit
obligation at the
beginning of the perio<1

Transfer In/Out Obl igation*

Current Service cost

Net interest expense

Benefits paid

Actuarial (gain) / loss arising from
change in financial assumptions

Actuarial (gain) / loss arising; on
account of demographic assumption

Actuarial (gain) / loss arising; on
account of experience adjustmerrts

Net value of defined benefit
obligation at the end of the period

For the year For the year
ended March 31, ended March 31,

2022 2021

For the year
ended March 31,

2020

919.60

130.60

66.60

22.90

1139.70

* Note: Transfer In/Out Obligatir:n is on account of amount receivable from P N Gadgil and Sons Ltd
for the obligation of employees as previous employer of employees of company as on 31.03.2022.

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations for the Company's plans are
shown below:

Particulars

Discount rate

Salary escalation

Retirement age

For the year
ended March 31,

2022

7.25%

8.00%

60 Years

For the year

ended March 31,
2021

For the year
ended March 31,

2020

u
s
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The following payments are expected contribution to the defined benefit plan in

Particulars

Current Liability
Non-Current Liability
Total Expected Payments

Particulars

Weighted average duration of
defined benefit plan obligation

For the year
ended March 31,

2022

3 8.70

I101.00
1139.700

2022

12.71years

For the year
ended March 31,

2021

future years:

Arnount({ in'000)

For the year
ended March 31,

2020

The weighted average duration of defined benefit plan obligation:

For the vear For the year
ended March 31, ended March 31,

2021

For the year
ended

March 31,2020

-Note: There were no employees in the company for the Period ended March 31,2021 and March 3 l,
2020,Therefore provision for gratuity was not made for the same.

36. Related Party Disclosures

In compliance with Ind AS-24 -"Related Party Disclosures", as notified underRule 3 of Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (lndian Accrounllng Standards) Amendment
Rules,20l6 the required disclosures are given in the table below:

A. Name of related parties: -

Name of Related Partv Nature of Relation
Govind Vishwanath Gadgil Director

Renu Govind Gadgil Individual having substantial
interest.

Amit Yeshwant Modak Director

Aditya Amit Modak Director

Vishwas Vasant Bokil Director

Shailesh Sharad Bagaitkar Director

P N Gadgil and Sons Ltd Common Directors



B. Transactions with Related Party: -

Amount

For the year
ending March

31,2020

For the year
ending March

31,2022

For the year
ending March

31,2021
Nature of Transactions

ovind Vishwanath G

yment of Unsecured Loan

Acceptance of Unsecured Loan

Interest on Unsecured Loan

ing Balance (Credit)/Debit

of Unsecured Loan

nce ofUnsecured Loan

nterest on Unsecured Loan

losing Balance (Credit)/Debit

Vishwas Vasant Bokil
Repayment of Unsecured Loan

Acceptance of Unsecured Loan

Interest on Unsecured Loan

Closing Balance (Credit)/Debit

able for Services

ision for Secreterial Services

cceptance of Unsecured Loan

nterest on Unsecured Loan

Balance (Cred it)/Dr:bit

N Gadgil and Sons Ltd
63,815.

eceivable for Gratuity Oblisation



Note:

l) All arrangeltrents/trartsaction entered into by the cornpany rvith its related parties during the year
lvere in the ordinary course of business and on an arm's length basis.

37. Segment Information

An operating segment is a cornponent of the Conrpany that engages in trusiness activities frorn which it
may earn reveltues and incur expenses that relate to transactions wi1.h any of the Company's other
components. All operating segments' operating results are reviewed reg,ularly by the Company's Board
of Directors (BOD), which has been identified as being the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM),
to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segments and a.ssess their performance.
The Company is engaged in the business of trading costurne jewelry, afticles of silver and other articles.
The CODM evaluates the Company's perfonnance and allocates resources based on the analysis of the
various performance indicator of the Cornpany as a single unit. Therefore, there is no repoftable segment

for the Cornpany as per the requirements of Ind AS 108 "Operating Se6gments".

Informcrtion about ge ographical are as

The Company has operations only in India; hence there are no separately reportable geographical

segments for the Company as per the requirements of Ind AS 108 - "Operating Segments".

Information about ntaj or customers

There is no single custorner or customer group who accounts for more than 10oh of the total revenue of
the Company.

38. Fair Value Measurement

The management assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equil'alents, trade receivables, trade
payables and other current financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts, largely
due to the short term nature ofthese balances.
The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is the amount at which the instrument could be

(Amount t in 000)

Particulars
As at March3l,2022 As at Marc:h31,2021 As at March 31,2020

FVTPL
Amortised

Cost
FVTPL Amortised

cost
FVTPL Amortised

cost

Trade receivables 68.60 60.r)0 68.00

Other financials assets 919.50

Cash and cash equivalents 6,254.90 189.,)0 207.90

Other bank balance

Total Financial Assets 7,243.00 249.1r0 275.90

Borrowings s3,128.00 36.00 36.00

Trade Pavables 1 3,01 3 .40 59.90 73.50

Other financial liabilities 2.182.60

Total Financial Liabilities 68,324.00 95.90 109.s0

exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, ot a forced or liquidation sale.



'l'he rnanagelleut assessed that the carrr,ing anlor.lnts of its llnancial itrstrultlellts are reasonable

approxinrations of f'air valttes.

Fuir Veilue Hierct"chy

The follorving table provide,s the fair value measurerreltt hierarchy of the Company's assets and

liabilities:
Level 1 - This hierarchy' includes financial instrumeuts measured usirrg quoted prices.

Level 2 - Valuatiou techniques lor which the lou,est level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is directly or indire,ctly observable.

Level 3 - If one or ntore of the sip;nificant inplrts is not based on observable market data, the instrument

is inclLrded in level 3.

There are no transfers betrveen le,vels 1 and 2 during the period. The Company's policy is to recognize

transfers into and transf'ers out of'fair value hierarchy level as at the end of reporting period.

For the pllrpose of fair value disclosLlres, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
on the basis of the nature, characl.eristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value

hierarchy as explained above.

39. Financial Risk Management

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables.

The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company's operations and to provide

guarantees to supporl its operations. The Company's principal financial assets include loans given,

investments, trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its
operations.

The Company is exposed to rnarket risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior

management oversees the mana.gement of these risks. The Company's financial risk activities are

governed by appropriate policii:s and procedures and financial risks are identified, measured and

managed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives. The Board of Directors

reviews and agrees policies fbr managing each of these risks, which are summarized below.

lnlerest rale risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate

because of changes in market introrest rates. The Cornpany's Borrowings are primarily in fixed rate and

Hence, the Company is not significantly exposed to interest rate risk.

Loreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate
because ofchanges in fbreign exchange rates.

The Company has no outstanding exposure as at reporting period.

ffi



Oreelit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterpafty will not rneet its obligations r.rnder a financial instrument or
customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Cornpany is exposed to credit risk from its operating
activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks
and financial institution and other financial instruments.

o Trade receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by the Cornpany subject to the established policy, procedures and
cont rol relating to customer credit risk management. Outstanding customer receivables are
regularly monitored.
An impainnent analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major clients.
The maxirnum exposure to credit risk at the reportirrg date is the carrying value of each class of
financial assets. The Company does not hold collateral as security.

Liquidity risk

The table below summarizes the maturifz profile ofthe Company's firrancial and other current liabilities
based on contractual undiscounted payments:

(Amount( in 000)

Particulars

As at March3l,2022
Borrowings

Trade and Other Payables

Other Financial Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Total

As at March3l,202l
Borrowings

Trade and Other Payables

Other Financial Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
Total

As at March3l,2020
Borrowings

Trade and Other Payables

Other Financial Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Total

On Demand Within 1 vear 1-5 years Total

53,128.00

I 3,0 I 3.40

2,192.60

504.00
68,828.00

- 53,128.00

- 1 3,013.40

- 2,I 82.60
- s04.00
- 68,829.00

36.00

59.90

q5.qo

36.00

7:50

109.s0

36.00

59.90

qi.qo

36.00

73.50

109.50

40. Capital Management
Forthe purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity share capital

and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company. 'fhe primary objective

of the Company's capital management is to ensure that it maintains a strong credit rating in order to

support its business activities and maximize brand value.



41.

The Company manages

and market conditions.

Gearing Ratio

its capital and makes adjustments to it in light of the changes in economtc

The Company has amounts due to suppliers under The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act,2006, [MSMED Act] as at March 31,2021. The disclosure pursuant to the said

Act is as under:
(Amount{ in 000)

(Amount{ in 000)

Particulars F'or the year ending

3r.03.2022

For thc year ending

31.03.2021

For the year ending

3y03/2020

Long Term Borrowings

Short terrn Borrowings 53,128.00 36.00 36.00

Less: Cash &, Cash

equivalents

-62,54,900 - 1,89,900 -2,07,900

Net Debt (A) 46,873.10 -1,53,900 -1,71,900

Share Capital 46,873.10 1,53,900 - I ,71,900

Other Equity 100.00 100.00 100.00

Total Equity (B) 11,098.10 62.40 27.90

Gearing Ratio( A/B) 11,198.10 162.40 127.90

Particulars
As at

March 31,

2022

As at
March31,

2021

As at
March31,

2020

Dues remaining unpaid to any supplier

Principal-
Interest on the above -

9490.60

Amount of interest paid in terms of section 16 of the

MSMED Act, 2006, along with the amount of the

payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed

day during each accounting year

Amount of interest due and pa),able for the period of
delay in making payment (which has been paid but

beyond the appointed day during the year) but without

adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act,

2006

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid

Amount of further interest remaining due and payable

even in the succeeding years, until such date when the

interest dues as above are actually paid to the small

enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a
deductible expenditure under section 23 of MSMED
4ct,2006



12. Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 105 "Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued
operations":

During the year, company discontinued its previous business of Legal profession and has started a new
venture of trading in costume jewelry, articles of silver and other articles.

Summarised Statement of Cash Flows of discontinued operations:

As per our report ofeven date,

For Khandelwal Jain and
Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 139253W

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
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(Amount { in 000)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Cash flow from operating activities 48.60 ( 16.40)

Cash flow from investing activities ( r .60)

Cash flow from financing activities




